
OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 
MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE 

Monday, January 6, 2020 at 1:30 PM 
 Laguna Woods Village Community Center, Board Room 

24351 El Toro Road 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
This Meeting May be Recorded 

1. Call to Order
2. Acknowledgement of Media
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Meeting Report for November 4, 2019
5. Chair’s Remarks
6. Member Comments – (Items Not on the Agenda)
7. Department Head Update

Consent:

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by the Committee by one motion.  In 
the event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Committee, such item(s) shall be the subject 
of further discussion and action by the Committee. 

8. Maintenance Expenditures and Variance Explanations
9. Project Log

Reports:

10. Review of TEC’s Energy Priority Work Plan and Deliverables
11. Building & Carport Lighting Timers
12. Dryer Timer Reset Costs
13. Painting of Building 2129

Items for Future Agendas: 

• Programs Report (March, July, November)
• EV Charging in Garden Villa Garages

Concluding Business: 

• Committee Member Comments
• Date of Next Meeting – March 2, 2020
• Adjournment

Cush Bhada, Chair 
Ernesto Munoz, Staff Officer 

Telephone: 268-2281 



 OPEN MEETING 

REPORT OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 
MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE 

Monday, November 4, 2019 – 1:30 PM 

Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 
24351 El Toro Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Cush Bhada – Chair, Bunny Carpenter, John Frankel, 
Jon Pearlstone, Craig Wayne (left at 2:37 pm) 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

STAFF PRESENT: Guy West – Staff Officer, Laurie Chavarria 

1. Call to Order/Establish a Quorum

Chair Bhada called the meeting to order at 1:33 PM and stated that the meeting is being 
held pursuant to notice duly given and established that a quorum of the Committee was 
present.   

2. Acknowledgement of Media

The media was not present. 

3. Approval of the Agenda

Chair Bhada added Drying Time Settings to the agenda as Item #15. 

The agenda was approved as amended.  

4. Approval of Meeting Report for September 9, 2019

The meeting report from September 9, 2019 was approved as written. 

5. Chair's Remarks

Chair Bhada remarked on the work being performed in his cul-de-sac.  He thanked staff for 
getting this much needed work completed. 

6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)

Agenda Item #4 
Page 1 of 4



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
November 4, 2019 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

 Lorna Seung (5510-3C) commented on her petition to make this building a non-smoking 
building and for adding screening to prevent bird intrusion. 

 Pong Paul Chao (3353-A) commented on the roof replacement schedule for his 
building. 

 Barbara Monteiro (5510-1F) commented on the janitorial duties for cleaning the first 
floor breezeway.  

 Bill Walsh (3162-C) commented on the solar production report; timers on 3-story 
buildings; epoxy flooring in laundry rooms; emergency lighting in 3-story buildings; 
laundry revenue; external landscape drains; wooden trellis removal; and chimney spark 
arrestors. 

 Clive Gurwitz (2129-D) commented on the denial to repaint his building. Staff will 
reassess the building and bring back costs to see if this building can be added to an 
upcoming paint cycle. 

 
Staff Officer Guy West and various Committee members replied to the Member Comments.   
 
7. Department Head Update 
 
Staff Officer Guy West provided an update on the second street light LED fixture 
conversion pilot project.  The lights have been received and will be installed this week.  
Staff will work with Marketing to inform the community.  

 
Consent: 
 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted 
by the Committee by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed from the Consent 
Calendar by members of the Committee, such item(s) shall be the subject of further 
discussion and action by the Committee. 
 
Items 8 and 9 were pulled for discussion. 
 
A motion was made to approve the remaining item on the Consent Calendar.   
 
8. Programs Report  
 
By consensus, staff was directed to only provide this report three times a year – March, 
July and November. 
 
Director Pearlstone asked about the expenditures versus the projected to date figures. 
 
9. Maintenance Expenditures and Variance Explanations 
 
Director Pearlstone commented on operating expenditures. 
 
10.    Project Log 
 

Agenda Item #4 
Page 2 of 4



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
November 4, 2019 
Page 3 of 4 
 

Reports: 
 

11. Bulky Item Pick Up Solutions by General Services (oral discussion) 
 
The Senior General Services Manager, Chris Laugenour provided a handout then 
summarized the bulky item pick up process and answered questions from the Committee. 
 
Chair Bhada will contact Mr. Laugenour to discuss the previous procedure for bulky item 
pick up. 
 
12. Walkway Lighting Request from 3034-P 

 

Staff Officer Guy West summarized the report and answered questions from the 
Committee. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding bulk lighting installations; lighting efficiencies; directional 
lighting; setting a precedence for installation requests and an overall lighting improvement 
project. 
 
By consensus staff was directed to install a new walkway light at the transition from the 
wooden bridge to the concrete sidewalk in front of building 3034 Via Vista.  This light 
installation work in the approximate amount of $1,700 will be funded from the Exterior 
Lighting Reserve Replacement Fund. 
 
13. Garden Villa Mailroom Flooring Options 
 
The Maintenance Operations Manager summarized the report and answered questions 
from the Committee. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding tile cleaning; current flooring material; warranty and 
frequency of replacement. 
 
A motion was made and unanimously approved to recommend the Board approve glazed 
ceramic tile as the flooring replacement material to be used as necessary during future 
mailroom renovations. 
 
14. Supplemental Funding for the Replacement of LH-21 Enclosed Bulletin Board 

Cabinets  
 
The Maintenance Operations Manager summarized the report and answered questions 
from the Committee. 
 
A motion was made and unanimously approved to recommend the Board authorize a 
supplemental appropriation in the amount of $12,585 to be funded from the 
Unappropriated Expenditures Fund, for the replacement of LH-21 enclosed bulletin board 
cabinets. 
 

Agenda Item #4 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #4 
Page 4 of 4



TH
IR

D
 L

AG
U

N
A 

H
IL

LS
 M

U
TU

AL
 F

U
N

D
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 R

EP
O

R
T

AS
 O

F 
N

O
VE

M
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

01
9

%
AC

TU
AL

B
U

D
G

ET
AC

TU
AL

B
U

D
G

ET
EX

PE
N

D
ED

$
%

M
C

AL
AR

M
 S

YS
TE

M
S

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
0%

$0
0%

M
C

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 N

U
M

BE
R

S
0

2,
83

0
33

,0
01

31
,1

30
33

,9
70

97
%

(1
,8

71
)

(6
%

)
M

C
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
17

5,
92

5
22

7,
28

1
1,

84
4,

11
3

2,
50

4,
81

9
2,

73
2,

99
2

67
%

66
0,

70
6

26
%

M
C

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 S

YS
TE

M
S

4,
20

0
4,

88
3

50
,4

00
53

,7
13

58
,6

10
86

%
3,

31
3

6%
M

C
EN

ER
G

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

1,
43

3
4,

16
6

15
,7

15
45

,8
26

50
,0

00
31

%
30

,1
11

66
%

M
C

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
3,

30
9

66
,6

66
41

,3
82

73
3,

32
6

80
0,

00
0

5%
69

1,
94

4
94

%
M

C
FE

N
C

IN
G

7,
71

8
11

,2
62

10
9,

89
9

12
5,

30
2

13
6,

81
7

80
%

15
,4

03
12

%
M

C
G

AR
D

EN
 V

IL
LA

 L
O

BB
Y

0
9,

96
3

11
1,

16
2

10
9,

59
3

11
9,

56
0

93
%

(1
,5

69
)

(1
%

)
M

C
G

AR
D

EN
 V

IL
LA

 M
AI

LR
O

O
M

0
5,

78
4

75
,4

77
64

,2
68

70
,1

73
10

8%
(1

1,
21

0)
(1

7%
)

M
C

G
AR

D
EN

 V
IL

LA
 R

EC
ES

SE
D

 A
R

EA
12

,1
28

20
,8

70
28

,3
04

22
9,

57
0

25
0,

44
0

11
%

20
1,

26
6

88
%

M
C

G
V 

R
EC

 R
O

O
M

 W
AT

ER
 H

EA
TE

R
/H

EA
T 

PU
M

P
88

1,
62

4
23

,5
64

17
,8

72
19

,5
05

12
1%

(5
,6

92
)

(3
2%

)
M

C
G

U
TT

ER
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
TS

42
8

3,
08

3
37

,5
13

33
,9

13
37

,0
00

10
1%

(3
,6

00
)

(1
1%

)
LS

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

M
O

D
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

39
,1

81
76

,5
78

31
5,

00
2

84
3,

13
4

91
9,

89
0

34
%

52
8,

13
2

63
%

M
C

M
AI

LB
O

XE
S

0
3,

02
3

29
,2

82
33

,4
13

36
,4

83
80

%
4,

13
1

12
%

M
C

PA
IN

T 
PR

O
G

R
AM

 - 
EX

TE
R

IO
R

17
0,

46
5

16
5,

28
8

1,
86

0,
78

5
1,

83
9,

64
0

2,
00

8,
63

1
93

%
(2

1,
14

6)
(1

%
)

M
C

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 P

AI
N

T
12

4,
25

7
10

5,
16

2
1,

11
8,

06
0

1,
16

9,
56

4
1,

27
7,

03
3

88
%

51
,5

04
4%

M
C

PA
VI

N
G

61
,8

88
66

,0
87

13
9,

16
5

72
8,

12
7

79
4,

49
9

18
%

58
8,

96
2

81
%

M
C

R
O

O
F 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

TS
16

8,
03

8
10

9,
32

6
1,

42
5,

46
0

1,
20

2,
58

6
1,

31
1,

93
7

10
9%

(2
22

,8
74

)
(1

9%
)

M
C

SU
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

L 
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TI
O

N
S

0
0

16
9,

53
7

16
9,

53
7

16
9,

53
7

10
0%

0
0%

LS
TR

EE
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
58

,7
70

17
,5

34
14

3,
64

8
19

5,
64

2
21

3,
63

0
67

%
51

,9
95

27
%

M
C

W
AL

L 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
TS

7,
00

8
16

,6
66

11
9,

91
8

18
3,

32
6

20
0,

00
0

60
%

63
,4

09
35

%
M

C
W

AS
TE

 L
IN

E 
R

EM
ED

IA
TI

O
N

12
3,

11
5

62
,5

00
56

2,
61

8
68

7,
50

0
75

0,
00

0
75

%
12

4,
88

2
18

%
M

C
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

ES
 - 

C
O

PP
ER

 P
IP

E 
R

EM
ED

IA
TI

O
N

2,
20

0
16

,6
66

19
9,

18
3

18
3,

32
6

20
0,

00
0

10
0%

(1
5,

85
7)

(9
%

)
TO

TA
L 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
FU

N
D

$9
60

,1
50

$9
97

,2
42

$8
,4

53
,1

88
$1

1,
18

5,
12

7
$1

2,
19

0,
70

8
69

%
$2

,7
31

,9
39

24
%

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

TO
TA

L
B

U
D

G
ET

 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
M

O
N

TH
YE

AR
-T

O
-D

AT
E

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
FU

N
D

Agenda Item #8 
Page 1 of 4



TH
IR

D
 L

AG
U

N
A 

H
IL

LS
 M

U
TU

AL
 F

U
N

D
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 R

EP
O

R
T

AS
 O

F 
N

O
VE

M
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

01
9

%
AC

TU
AL

B
U

D
G

ET
AC

TU
AL

B
U

D
G

ET
EX

PE
N

D
ED

$
%

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

TO
TA

L
B

U
D

G
ET

 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
M

O
N

TH
YE

AR
-T

O
-D

AT
E

1
AP

PL
IA

N
C

E 
R

EP
AI

R
S 

$1
0,

99
6

$7
,0

25
$1

16
,9

99
$7

8,
19

0
$8

5,
37

9
13

7%
($

38
,8

09
)

(5
0%

)
2

C
AR

PE
N

TR
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
22

,9
72

31
,7

53
35

4,
21

8
35

3,
25

3
38

5,
73

1
92

%
(9

64
)

(0
%

)
3

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
R

EP
AI

R
/R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

45
,4

86
35

,0
14

37
8,

86
4

38
8,

16
9

42
3,

85
3

89
%

9,
30

5
2%

4
C

U
R

B 
C

U
T/

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
R

AM
PS

10
,0

00
83

3
10

,0
00

9,
16

7
10

,0
00

10
0%

(8
33

)
(9

%
)

5
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
8,

65
6

9,
98

9
90

,0
97

11
1,

35
8

12
1,

61
5

74
%

21
,2

60
19

%
6

FI
R

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

4,
39

2
14

,6
26

62
,3

16
16

0,
88

6
17

5,
55

6
35

%
98

,5
70

61
%

7
G

U
TT

ER
 C

LE
AN

IN
G

 
34

,3
35

12
,6

17
79

,0
38

13
8,

90
4

15
1,

55
4

52
%

59
,8

66
43

%
8

JA
N

IT
O

R
IA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

65
,9

68
78

,4
19

80
8,

50
4

86
8,

17
4

94
7,

86
2

85
%

59
,6

70
7%

9
M

IS
C

 R
EP

AI
R

S 
BY

 O
U

TS
ID

E 
SE

R
VI

C
E

22
,3

21
4,

83
8

36
,3

51
53

,2
13

58
,0

50
63

%
16

,8
62

32
%

10
PE

ST
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
12

,5
03

21
,6

99
15

0,
37

0
23

8,
68

9
26

0,
40

5
58

%
88

,3
19

37
%

11
PL

U
M

BI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

42
,7

54
55

,5
52

75
5,

45
5

61
7,

73
4

67
4,

48
3

11
2%

(1
37

,7
21

)
(2

2%
)

12
SO

LA
R

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

3,
10

8
2,

08
3

18
,3

80
22

,9
13

25
,0

00
74

%
4,

53
3

20
%

13
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
 

34
9

2,
51

0
14

,0
41

27
,7

98
30

,3
59

46
%

13
,7

56
49

%
14

W
EL

D
IN

G
2,

69
8

7,
03

0
95

,3
55

78
,0

99
85

,3
07

11
2%

(1
7,

25
6)

(2
2%

)
TO

TA
L 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

PR
O

G
R

AM
S

$2
86

,5
39

$2
83

,9
89

$2
,9

69
,9

87
$3

,1
46

,5
45

$3
,4

35
,1

53
86

%
$1

76
,5

58
6%

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 F

U
N

D

Agenda Item #8 
Page 2 of 4



TH
IR

D 
LA

G
U

N
A 

HI
LL

S 
M

U
TU

AL
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 P
RO

G
RA

M
S

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G

 F
U

N
D 

VA
RI

AN
CE

 E
XP

LA
N

AT
IO

N
S

As
 o

f N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

9

1
AP

PL
IA

N
CE

 R
EP

AI
RS

-
($

38
,8

09
)

YT
D

($
3,

97
2)

N
ov

em
be

r
U

nf
av

or
ab

le
 v

ar
ia

nc
e:

 

2
CA

RP
EN

TR
Y 

SE
RV

IC
E 

-
un

de
r 1

0%
 v

ar
ia

nc
e

YT
D

$8
,7

81
N

ov
em

be
r

Th
is 

ca
te

go
ry

 is
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
.

3
CO

N
CR

ET
E 

RE
PA

IR
/R

EP
LA

CE
M

EN
T

-
un

de
r 1

0%
 v

ar
ia

nc
e

YT
D

($
10

,4
72

)
N

ov
em

be
r

Th
is 

ca
te

go
ry

 is
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
.

(G
en

er
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s)
4

CU
RB

 C
U

T/
SI

DE
W

AL
K 

RA
M

PS
-

un
de

r 1
0%

 v
ar

ia
nc

e
YT

D
($

9,
16

7)
N

ov
em

be
r

5
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

  
-

$2
1,

26
0

YT
D

$1
,3

33
N

ov
em

be
r

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e 
va

ria
nc

e:
 

6
FI

RE
 P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N
-

$9
8,

57
0

YT
D

$1
0,

23
4

N
ov

em
be

r
Fa

vo
ra

bl
e 

va
ria

nc
e:

 

7
G

U
TT

ER
 C

LE
AN

IN
G

  
-

$5
9,

86
6

YT
D

($
21

,7
17

)
N

ov
em

be
r

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e 
va

ria
nc

e:
 

8
JA

N
IT

O
RI

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
   

 (G
en

er
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s)
-

un
de

r 1
0%

 v
ar

ia
nc

e
YT

D
$1

2,
45

1
N

ov
em

be
r

Th
is 

ca
te

go
ry

 is
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
.

Th
is 

va
ria

nc
e 

is 
co

ns
ist

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
la

rg
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
al

ls 
fo

r w
as

hi
ng

 m
ac

hi
ne

 re
pa

irs
 p

er
m

on
th

.  
St

af
f h

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 c
al

ls 
ar

e 
du

e 
to

 a
n 

un
ba

la
nc

ed
 lo

ad
of

 la
un

dr
y.

  T
hi

s c
au

se
s t

he
 w

as
hi

ng
 m

ac
hi

ne
 to

 st
op

 sp
in

ni
ng

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 le

av
e 

so
ap

 a
nd

 w
at

er
in

 th
e 

m
ac

hi
ne

 a
nd

 th
e 

la
un

dr
y 

st
ill

 w
et

.  
Th

es
e 

ty
pe

s o
f s

er
vi

ce
 c

al
ls,

 w
hi

ch
 d

o 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

 a
re

pa
ir,

 a
re

 c
os

tly
 to

 th
e 

M
ut

ua
l.

Th
is 

ca
te

go
ry

 is
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
.

Th
e 

m
aj

or
 su

b-
ca

tg
or

y 
va

ria
nc

e 
is 

du
e 

to
 O

ut
sid

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 st
an

dp
ip

es
 a

nd
 sp

rin
kl

er
s,

bo
th

 o
f w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

om
pl

et
ed

. T
he

re
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

 d
el

ay
 in

 v
en

do
r i

nv
oi

ci
ng

. O
nc

e 
st

af
f

re
ce

iv
es

 a
ll 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

in
vo

ic
es

 fo
r w

or
k 

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 to

 th
e 

ou
ts

id
e 

ve
nd

or
s,

 th
e 

va
ria

nc
e

sh
ou

ld
 d

im
in

ish
.

Th
e 

gu
tt

er
 c

le
an

in
g 

is 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 b
y 

an
 o

ut
sid

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 w
hi

ch
 b

eg
in

s i
n 

O
ct

ob
er

.  
O

ur
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n 
is 

to
 sp

en
d 

th
e 

en
tir

e 
bu

dg
et

.

St
af

f r
ec

ei
ve

d 
le

ss
 c

al
ls 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r, 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 a
 fa

vo
ra

bl
e 

va
ria

nc
e.

Agenda Item #8 
Page 3 of 4



TH
IR

D 
LA

G
U

N
A 

HI
LL

S 
M

U
TU

AL
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 P
RO

G
RA

M
S

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G

 F
U

N
D 

VA
RI

AN
CE

 E
XP

LA
N

AT
IO

N
S

As
 o

f N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

9

9
M

IS
C 

RE
PA

IR
S 

BY
 O

U
TS

ID
E 

SE
RV

IC
E

-
$1

6,
86

2
YT

D
($

17
,4

84
)

N
ov

em
be

r
Fa

vo
ra

bl
e 

va
ria

nc
e:

 

10
PE

ST
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
-

$8
8,

31
9

YT
D

$9
,1

96
N

ov
em

be
r

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e 
va

ria
nc

e:
 

11
PL

U
M

BI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

CE
  

-
($

13
7,

72
1)

YT
D

$1
2,

79
8

N
ov

em
be

r
U

nf
av

or
ab

le
 v

ar
ia

nc
e:

12
SO

LA
R 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-

$4
,5

33
YT

D
($

1,
02

5)
N

ov
em

be
r

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e 
va

ria
nc

e:
 

13
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

N
TR

O
L 

  (
G

en
er

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s)

-
$1

3,
75

6
YT

D
$2

,1
61

N
ov

em
be

r
Fa

vo
ra

bl
e 

va
ria

nc
e:

 

14
W

EL
DI

N
G

  (
G

en
er

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s)

-
($

17
,2

56
)

YT
D

$4
,3

32
N

ov
em

be
r

U
nf

av
or

ab
le

 v
ar

ia
nc

e:
 

W
hi

le
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 o

ut
lo

ok
 re

m
ai

ns
 u

nf
av

or
ab

le
, t

hi
s m

on
th

 h
as

 a
 fa

vo
ra

bl
e 

va
ria

nc
e.

 T
hi

s i
s

du
e 

to
 le

ss
 c

al
ls 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r d
ur

in
g 

no
rm

al
 b

us
sin

es
s h

ou
rs

. A
 la

rg
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f
se

rv
ic

e 
ca

lls
 w

er
e 

af
te

rh
ou

rs
 re

su
lti

ng
 in

 o
ut

sid
e 

pl
um

bi
ng

 se
rv

ic
es

.

M
isc

. r
ep

ai
rs

 b
y 

ou
ts

id
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
. T

he
re

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 a
 d

el
ay

 in
 v

en
do

r
in

vo
ic

in
g.

 O
nc

e 
st

af
f r

ec
ei

ve
s a

ll 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
in

vo
ic

es
 fo

r w
or

k 
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

 to
 th

e 
ou

ts
id

e
ve

nd
or

s,
 th

e 
va

ria
nc

e 
sh

ou
ld

 d
im

in
ish

.

Al
th

ou
gh

 th
is 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 it

em
 is

 d
ist

rib
ut

ed
 e

ve
nl

y 
by

 1
2 

m
on

th
s e

nc
om

pa
ss

in
g 

bo
th

 lo
ca

liz
ed

tr
ea

tm
en

t o
f p

es
t a

s w
el

l a
s f

um
ig

at
io

n 
by

 w
ho

le
 st

ru
ct

ur
e 

te
nt

in
g,

 th
e 

bu
lk

 o
f t

hi
s l

in
e 

ite
m

 is
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 fu

m
ig

at
io

n 
by

 w
ho

le
 st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 w
hi

ch
 b

eg
in

s i
n 

M
ay

 a
nd

 ru
ns

 th
ro

ug
h 

O
ct

ob
er

.
Pl

ea
se

 n
ot

e 
th

at
 fu

m
ig

at
io

n 
is 

no
t s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

on
th

s o
f J

ul
y 

an
d 

Au
gu

st
, d

ue
 to

 h
ot

el
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

ns
. H

ow
ev

er
, l

oc
al

ize
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t o
f p

es
t r

un
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

. T
he

re
 is

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
 d

el
ay

 in
 v

en
do

r i
nv

oi
ci

ng
. O

nc
e 

st
af

f r
ec

ei
ve

s a
ll 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

in
vo

ic
es

 fo
r w

or
k

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 to

 th
e 

ou
ts

id
e 

ve
nd

or
s,

 th
e 

va
ria

nc
e 

sh
ou

ld
 d

im
in

ish
.

Th
er

e 
is 

cu
rr

en
tly

 w
or

k 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s o
n 

on
e 

in
ve

rt
er

 th
at

 w
ill

 re
su

lt 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ha
rg

es
 b

ut
 it

 is
 

lik
el

y 
th

at
 w

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
un

de
r b

ud
ge

t i
n 

20
19

.

An
tip

at
ed

 fi
na

l f
av

or
ab

le
 v

ar
ia

nc
e 

do
 to

 o
th

er
 p

rio
rit

ie
s a

nd
 n

o 
ne

ed
 to

 c
on

tr
ac

t o
ut

 w
or

k

O
ve

rb
ud

ge
t d

ue
 to

 li
ab

ili
ty

 e
xp

os
ur

e 
fo

r l
ea

d 
pa

in
t r

em
ov

al
; i

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
of

 G
oo

se
 G

at
es

;  
st

af
f

ha
s d

isc
on

tin
ue

d 
an

y 
re

pa
irs

 u
nl

es
s c

rit
ic

al
 li

ab
ili

ty
 is

 id
en

tif
ie

d.

Agenda Item #8 
Page 4 of 4



 T
h

ir
d

 M
u

tu
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 L
o

g

(D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
)

#
Ty

p
e

N
am

e
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
St

at
u

s

Es
ti

m
at

e
d

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/O
n

-

go
in

g 
P

ro
gr

am
s

B
u

d
ge

t

1

920  Projects

B
u

ild
in

g 

St
ru

ct
u

re
s 

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

ai
r 

o
r 

re
p

la
ce

 b
u

ild
in

g 

st
ru

ct
u

ra
l c

o
m

p
o

n
en

ts
 t

h
at

 a
re

 n
o

t 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
as

 

d
es

ig
n

ed
.  

A
s 

b
u

ild
in

g 
st

ru
ct

u
ra

l i
ss

u
es

 a
re

 r
ep

o
rt

ed
 a

n
d

 in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 

re
q

u
es

ts
 a

re
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

, s
ta

ff
 s

ch
ed

u
le

s 
an

 e
n

gi
n

ee
r 

to
 f

ie
ld

 

in
sp

ec
t 

an
d

 if
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

, p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

re
p

ai
rs

. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, r

o
o

fi
n

g 
re

p
ai

rs
 a

re
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 a
ft

er
 p

ri
o

r-
to

-p
ai

n
t 

cr
ew

s 
re

p
la

ce
 f

as
ci

a 
d

u
e 

to
 d

ry
 r

o
t.

 A
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

is
 b

u
d

ge
t,

 s
ta

ff
 

w
ill

 p
ro

ac
ti

ve
ly

 in
sp

ec
t 

b
u

ild
in

gs
 f

o
r 

d
ra

in
ag

e 
is

su
es

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
re

p
ai

rs
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
. 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
an

d
/o

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 a

re
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
at

 

B
u

ild
in

gs
 2

3
9

4
, 5

0
7

9
, 3

1
2

9
 a

n
d

 4
0

1
1

.

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
B

u
d

ge
t:

 $
5

0
0

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

4
6

9
,4

1
4

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
0

,5
8

6

2

920  Projects

Fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
s 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

la
ce

 f
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

s 

sh
o

w
in

g 
si

gn
s 

o
f 

d
is

tr
es

s 
o

r 
im

p
en

d
in

g 
fa

ilu
re

.  
Th

es
e 

re
p

ai
rs

 o
r 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

ts
 a

re
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 o
n

 a
n

 a
s-

n
ee

d
ed

 b
as

is
.  

St
af

f 
p

er
fo

rm
s 

fi
el

d
 o

b
se

rv
at

io
n

s 
w

h
en

 

a 
fo

u
n

d
at

io
n

 in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 r
eq

u
es

t 
is

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
.  

If
 

n
ee

d
ed

, a
 s

tr
u

ct
u

ra
l e

n
gi

n
ee

r 
is

 t
h

en
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 t

o
 

in
sp

ec
t 

th
e 

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
.

 S
ta

ff
 p

er
fo

rm
s 

fi
el

d
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s 

to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

b
u

ild
in

g 

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 s
ch

ed
u

le
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 u
p

gr
ad

es
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

re
 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
.  

 In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
is

 b
u

d
ge

t,
 s

ta
ff

 w
ill

 

p
ro

ac
ti

ve
ly

 in
sp

ec
t 

b
u

ild
in

gs
 f

o
r 

d
ra

in
ag

e 
is

su
es

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

re
p

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 u

p
gr

ad
es

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

.

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
 

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

7
5

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

5
3

,5
8

1

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

2
1

,4
1

8

3

920  Projects

 E
n

e
rg

y 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 

Se
rv

ic
e

s

A
n

 E
n

er
gy

 C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 a
s-

n
ee

d
ed

 in
 o

rd
er

 

to
 a

d
va

n
ce

 T
h

ir
d

's
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y'
s 

fu
tu

re
 

en
er

gy
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

s.
  

In
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

0
1

8
 t

h
e 

V
ET

F 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s 

fr
o

m
 T

h
ir

d
 

au
th

o
ri

ze
d

 t
h

e 
en

er
gy

 c
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 s

co
p

e 
o

f 
w

o
rk

.  
Si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
d

el
ay

s 
o

cc
u

rr
ed

 w
h

ic
h

 

ex
te

n
d

ed
 t

h
e 

co
n

su
lt

an
t'

s 
ti

m
in

g 
o

f 
d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

d
u

e 
to

 S
C

E 
n

o
t 

m
ak

in
g 

th
ei

r 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 d

at
a 

av
ai

la
b

le
.  

  T
h

e 
co

n
su

lt
an

t 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

Ta
sk

 1
 (

P
er

fo
rm

 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y’
s 

cu
rr

en
t 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
) 

to
 

th
e 

V
ET

F 
o

n
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
8

, 2
0

1
9

.  
 D

u
ri

n
g 

th
is

 m
ee

ti
n

g 
th

e 
V

ET
F 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 f
o

r 
U

n
it

ed
 M

u
tu

al
 m

en
ti

o
n

ed
 t

h
ey

 m
ay

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 

m
o

d
if

y 
Ta

sk
 2

 (
D

ev
el

o
p

 a
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y-
w

id
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 f
o

r 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 u

p
gr

ad
es

 &
 E

V
 C

h
ar

ge
r 

St
at

io
n

 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
) 

an
d

 T
EC

 is
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
aw

ai
ti

n
g 

th
ei

r 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

h
o

w
 t

o
 p

ro
ce

ed
.

 S
ta

ff
 w

ill
 b

ri
n

g 
th

e 
TE

C
 d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

to
 a

 f
u

tu
re

 M
&

C
 m

ee
ti

n
g 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
er

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n

.

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

5
0

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

1
5

,5
1

5

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
4

,4
8

5

To
ta

l e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

to
 

th
ro

u
gh

 2
0

1
8

: 
$

2
4

,9
1

6

Agenda Item #9 
Page 1 of 7



4
920  Projects

Ex
te

ri
o

r 
Li

gh
ti

n
g 

In
 2

0
1

8
, f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
th

is
 p

ro
gr

am
 w

as
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 

to
w

ar
d

 t
h

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
th

e 
So

u
th

er
n

 C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 

Ed
is

o
n

 s
tr

ee
t 

lig
h

t 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
.  

A
 c

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

w
as

 

re
ta

in
ed

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

st
re

et
 li

gh
t 

ac
q

u
is

it
io

n
; 

th
e 

re
tr

o
fi

t 
o

f 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

lig
h

ti
n

g 
fi

xt
u

re
s 

to
 m

o
re

 

ef
fi

ci
en

t 
LE

D
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

, a
n

d
 t

o
 p

er
fo

rm
 t

h
e 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

as
se

t 
fo

r 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s.

 O
n

 D
ec

em
b

er
 1

1
, t

h
e 

Th
ir

d
 M

&
C

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
vo

te
d

 

u
n

an
im

o
u

sl
y 

to
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
 t

h
e 

p
u

rc
h

as
e 

an
d

 in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
K

in
g 

K
4

2
7

 a
n

d
 A

cu
it

y 
LE

D
 li

gh
t 

fi
xt

u
re

s 

fo
r 

co
n

ve
rs

io
n

 o
n

 7
5

9
 s

tr
ee

t 
lig

h
t 

p
o

le
s.

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

8
0

0
,0

0
0

Ex
p

: 
$

5
7

,2
8

0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

7
4

2
,7

2
0

5

910  Bldg. Maint

G
u

tt
e

rs
 -

 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 

an
d

 R
e

p
ai

r

G
u

tt
er

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
is

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

n
 o

ri
gi

n
al

 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 b

u
ild

in
g 

ra
in

 g
u

tt
er

s 
an

d
 d

o
w

n
sp

o
u

t 

sy
st

em
s 

th
at

 a
re

 e
xh

ib
it

in
g 

d
et

er
io

ra
ti

o
n

. T
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 

au
th

o
ri

ze
d

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
u

si
n

g 
a 

"s
ea

m
le

ss
" 

gu
tt

er
 

sy
st

em
 in

 c
o

n
ju

n
ct

io
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

M
u

tu
al

's
 e

xt
er

io
r 

p
ai

n
ti

n
g 

o
f 

th
e 

b
u

ild
in

g.
   

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
ls

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

es
 

gu
tt

er
 r

ep
ai

rs
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

st
af

f.

Fu
n

d
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 b
u

d
ge

te
d

 f
o

r 
re

p
ai

rs
 b

y 
in

-h
o

u
se

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 a

n
 

as
-n

ee
d

ed
 b

as
is

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
2

9
 o

p
en

 t
ic

ke
ts

 f
o

r 
G

u
tt

er
 

R
ep

ai
r/

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t.

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

3
7

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

3
7

,0
8

5

B
al

an
ce

: 
-$

8
5

6

910  Bldg. Maint

Ex
te

ri
o

r 
P

ai
n

t 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
e 

M
u

tu
al

 h
as

 a
 1

0
-y

ea
r 

fu
ll 

cy
cl

e 
ex

te
ri

o
r 

p
ai

n
t 

p
ro

gr
am

. A
ll 

ex
te

ri
o

r 
co

m
p

o
n

en
ts

 o
f 

ea
ch

 b
u

ild
in

g 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
p

ai
n

te
d

 e
ve

ry
 1

0
 y

ea
rs

. T
h

e 
p

ai
n

te
d

 

co
m

p
o

n
en

ts
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

b
o

d
y 

(s
tu

cc
o

/s
id

in
g)

 a
s 

w
el

l 

as
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
lis

t 
in

 r
eg

ar
d

s 
to

 t
h

e 
tr

im
: 

fa
sc

ia
 

b
o

ar
d

s;
 b

ea
m

s;
 o

ve
rh

an
gs

; 
d

o
o

rs
; 

cl
o

se
d

 s
o

ff
it

s;
 

st
ru

ct
u

ra
l a

n
d

 o
rn

am
en

ta
l m

et
al

 s
u

rf
ac

es
. D

ec
ks

 a
re

 

to
p

 c
o

at
ed

 a
n

d
 d

am
ag

ed
 b

u
ild

in
g 

ad
d

re
ss

 s
ig

n
s 

ar
e 

re
p

la
ce

d
. L

ea
d

 a
b

at
em

en
t 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 in

 c
o

n
ju

n
ct

io
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 p
ro

gr
am

.

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
p

ai
n

ti
n

g 
an

d
 

re
su

rf
ac

in
g 

d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
2

0
1

9
 P

ai
n

t 
P

ro
gr

am
: 

C
D

S 
3

1
, 3

3
, 3

7
8

, 

b
u

ild
in

gs
 B

5
4

3
0

-5
4

3
9

, C
D

S 
3

7
6

, 3
7

7
, b

u
ild

in
gs

 B
5

3
6

9
-5

4
1

7
, 

C
D

S 
3

5
9

, 3
6

0
, 3

5
8

, b
u

ild
in

gs
 B

3
2

5
4

-3
2

5
7

, C
D

S 
3

2
4

, 3
2

5
,3

2
6

, 

3
2

7
, 3

3
0

, 3
3

1
, 3

3
2

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 B
3

2
8

6
-3

2
9

7
.

St
af

f 
is

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

w
o

rk
in

g 
in

 C
D

S 
3

2
4

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y 

m
id

-J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

0
. S

ta
ff

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

es
 s

ta
rt

in
g 

C
D

S 
3

3
1

 b
y 

th
e 

th
ir

d
 w

ee
k 

o
f 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

0
. 

B
u

ild
in

gs
 5

3
7

3
-5

3
8

3
 A

ve
n

id
a 

So
si

eg
a 

an
d

 5
3

9
6

-5
4

1
7

 V
ia

 

C
ar

ri
zo

, C
D

S 
3

1
, 3

3
, 3

2
5

, 3
2

7
, 3

3
0

, 3
5

9
, 3

6
0

, 3
7

6
 a

n
d

 3
7

7
 h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y 

b
ee

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

.

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

2
,0

0
8

,6
3

1

Ex
p

: 
$

1
,6

9
0

,3
2

0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
1

8
,3

1
1

7

910  Bldg. Maint

P
ri

o
r 

to
 P

ai
n

t 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
P

TP
)

Th
e 

M
u

tu
al

 h
as

 a
 1

0
-y

ea
r 

fu
ll 

cy
cl

e 
ex

te
ri

o
r 

p
ai

n
t 

p
ro

gr
am

. P
ri

o
r 

to
 p

ai
n

t 
d

ry
 r

o
t 

an
d

 d
ec

ki
n

g 
re

p
ai

rs
 

w
ill

 b
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 e

ve
ry

 1
0

 y
ea

rs
 t

o
 p

re
p

ar
e 

b
u

ild
in

g 

su
rf

ac
es

 f
o

r 
p

ai
n

ti
n

g.

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

re
p

ai
r 

o
n

 t
h

e 
2

0
1

9
 P

TP
 P

ro
gr

am
: 

C
D

S 
3

1
, 3

3
, 3

7
8

, b
u

ild
in

gs
 

B
5

4
3

0
-5

4
4

7
, C

D
S 

3
7

6
, 3

7
7

, b
u

ild
in

gs
 B

5
3

6
9

-5
4

1
7

, C
D

S 
3

5
9

, 

3
6

0
, 3

5
8

, b
u

ild
in

gs
 B

3
2

5
4

-3
2

5
7

, C
D

S 
3

2
4

, 3
2

5
, 3

2
6

, 3
2

7
, 3

3
0

, 

3
3

1
, 3

3
2

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 B
3

2
8

6
-3

2
9

7
.

St
af

f 
is

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

w
o

rk
in

g 
o

n
 B

u
ild

in
gs

 3
2

8
6

-3
2

9
7

 S
an

 A
m

ad
eo

 

an
d

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
. 

C
D

S 
3

1
, 3

3
, 3

7
8

, b
u

ild
in

gs
 5

3
9

6
-5

4
1

7
 a

n
d

 B
5

4
3

0
-5

4
4

7
, C

D
S 

3
2

4
, 3

2
5

, 3
2

7
, 3

3
0

, 3
3

1
, 3

3
2

, 3
5

8
, 3

5
9

, 3
6

0
, 3

7
6

, a
n

d
 3

7
7

 h
av

e 

al
re

ad
y 

b
ee

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

.

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
 

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
,2

7
7

,0
3

3

Ex
p

: 
$

9
9

3
,8

0
2

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

2
8

3
,2

3
1

Agenda Item #9 
Page 2 of 7



8
920  Projects

Em
e

rg
e

n
cy

 R
o

o
f 

R
e

p
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am

Fu
n

d
in

g 
is

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 a

s 
a 

co
n

ti
n

ge
n

cy
 t

o
 p

re
se

rv
e 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
ea

b
le

 li
fe

 o
f 

ro
o

fs
 b

y 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
em

er
ge

n
t 

re
q

u
es

ts
 f

o
r 

ro
o

f 
re

p
ai

rs
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

re
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

. 

D
u

ri
n

g 
in

cl
em

en
t 

w
ea

th
er

 w
h

en
 e

m
er

ge
n

cy
 r

o
o

f 
le

ak
 r

eq
u

es
ts

 

ar
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

, s
ta

ff
 s

ch
ed

u
le

s 
th

e 
ro

o
fi

n
g 

co
n

tr
ac

to
r 

to
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

ro
o

f 
re

la
te

d
 is

su
es

.  
If

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
, t

h
e 

ro
o

fi
n

g 

co
n

tr
ac

to
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 r
ep

ai
rs

. O
ve

r 
5

0
0

 r
o

o
f 

le
ak

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 a
n

d
 r

ep
ai

re
d

 t
h

is
 y

ea
r.

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
B

u
d

ge
t:

 $
1

1
0

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

2
5

4
,4

3
6

B
al

an
ce

: 
-$

1
4

4
,4

3
6

9

920  Projects

C
o

m
m

o
n

 W
al

l 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 

Fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
th

is
 p

ro
gr

am
 is

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 a

s 
a 

co
n

ti
n

ge
n

cy
 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
 d

am
ag

ed
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 w

al
ls

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

. A
s 

re
q

u
es

ts
 f

o
r 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 o
r 

re
p

ai
rs

 a
re

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
, s

ta
ff

 

p
er

fo
rm

s 
a 

fi
el

d
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
ch

ed
u

le
s 

re
p

ai
rs

 if
 

re
q

u
ir

ed
.

A
s 

co
m

m
o

n
 w

al
l i

ss
u

es
 a

re
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 a
n

d
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 r

eq
u

es
ts

 

ar
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

, s
ta

ff
 s

ch
ed

u
le

s 
a 

st
ru

ct
u

ra
l e

n
gi

n
ee

r 
to

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
 

fi
el

d
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
, a

n
d

 if
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

, p
ro

vi
d

es
 s

tr
u

ct
u

ra
l p

la
n

s 
fo

r 

ci
ty

 p
er

m
it

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

se
q

u
en

t 
re

p
ai

rs
.

D
ra

in
ag

e 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

t 
2

0
 b

u
ild

in
gs

.

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

2
5

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

1
2

,5
2

7

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
2

,4
7

2

1
0

904  Maint Svc

Ep
o

xy
 W

as
te

lin
e

 

R
e

m
e

d
ia

ti
o

n

Th
e 

W
as

te
 L

in
e 

R
em

ed
ia

ti
o

n
 P

ro
gr

am
's

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e 

is
 t

o
 

in
st

al
l s

ea
m

le
ss

 li
n

er
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

w
as

te
 p

ip
es

 

to
 m

it
ig

at
e 

fu
tu

re
 r

o
o

t 
in

tr
u

si
o

n
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
to

 r
es

o
lv

e 

an
d

 p
re

ve
n

t 
fu

tu
re

 b
ac

k 
u

p
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 

co
m

p
ro

m
is

ed
 p

ip
es

.  
 If

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

in
te

rn
al

 

is
su

es
, t

h
es

e 
ar

e 
al

so
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 

d
u

ri
n

g 
th

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 e

xe
cu

ti
o

n
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

gr
am

 

ad
d

re
ss

es
 in

te
ri

o
r 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ex

te
ri

o
r 

w
as

te
 li

n
es

. T
h

e 

p
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 li
n

e 
ex

te
ri

o
r 

p
ip

es
 c

o
m

m
en

ce
d

 in
 2

0
1

1
 

b
u

t 
d

id
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
in

te
ri

o
r 

p
ip

es
. S

ta
rt

in
g 

in
 2

0
1

7
, 

b
o

th
, i

n
te

ri
o

r 
an

d
 e

xt
er

io
r 

lin
es

 a
re

 r
ec

ei
vi

n
g 

an
 

ep
o

xy
 li

n
er

. 

W
h

ile
 t

h
e 

fo
cu

s 
is

 o
n

 3
-s

to
ry

 b
u

ild
in

gs
, c

o
n

tr
ac

to
rs

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 

w
o

rk
 t

h
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

co
m

p
le

ti
n

g 
o

th
er

 s
ty

le
 

b
u

ild
in

gs
.  

 B
u

ild
in

g 
2

3
9

6
 is

 in
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

To
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 in
 T

h
ir

d
 M

u
tu

al
: 

1
4

0
5

  

B
u

ild
in

gs
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 f
ro

m
 in

ce
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 2

0
1

8
: 

2
1

7
 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 Y

TD
 in

 2
0

1
9

: 
5

1
  

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 le
ft

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

: 
1

1
3

7
   

   

2
0

1
9

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

7
5

0
,0

0
0

 

Ex
p

: 
$

6
6

0
,0

6
8

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

8
9

,9
3

2
  

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 

fr
o

m
 2

0
1

1
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 2
0

1
8

: 

$
2

,9
6

8
,7

3
7

1
1

910  Bldg. Maint

G
u

tt
e

r 
C

le
an

in
g 

G
u

tt
er

 c
le

an
in

g 
is

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed
 t

h
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 

th
e 

ye
ar

 b
y 

G
en

er
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
  I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, a

n
 o

u
ts

id
e 

co
n

tr
ac

to
r 

p
er

fo
rm

s 
an

n
u

al
 c

le
an

in
g 

o
f 

al
l M

u
tu

al
 

an
d

 a
lt

er
at

io
n

 g
u

tt
er

s 
o

n
ce

 a
 y

ea
r.

G
en

er
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
p

er
fo

rm
s 

gu
tt

er
 c

le
an

in
g 

u
p

o
n

 r
es

id
en

t 

re
q

u
es

t,
 u

si
n

g 
in

-h
o

u
se

 s
ta

ff
.

Th
e 

an
n

u
al

 g
u

tt
er

 c
le

an
in

g 
p

ro
gr

am
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

an
 o

u
ts

id
e 

co
n

tr
ac

to
r 

st
ar

te
d

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

w
ee

k 
o

f 
Se

p
te

m
b

er
 a

n
d

 is
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 

to
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d
 o

f 
D

ec
em

b
er

.

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
5

1
,5

4
4

Ex
p

: 
$

1
4

9
,6

7
8

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
,8

6
6

904  Maint Svc

La
u

n
d

ry
 

Eq
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

Th
e 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

re
p

la
ce

d
 a

ll 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 d
ry

er
s 

w
it

h
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

, c
o

in
 o

p
er

at
ed

 m
ac

h
in

es
.  

St
af

f 
al

so
 

ra
is

ed
 t

h
e 

le
ve

l o
f 

th
e 

m
ac

h
in

es
 b

y 
p

la
ci

n
g 

th
em

 o
n

 

p
ed

es
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

ea
si

er
 u

se
.  

Th
e 

ve
n

ti
n

g 
o

f 
th

e 
d

ry
er

s 
in

 

1
8

 t
h

re
e-

st
o

ry
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 h
av

e 
b

e 
d

u
ct

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ex
te

ri
o

r.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
M

ar
ch

 2
0

1
9

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l:

 $
3

7
7

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

3
0

4
,7

5
6

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

7
2

,2
4

4

Agenda Item #9 
Page 3 of 7



904  Maint Svc
El

e
ct

ri
ca

l 

Sy
st

e
m

s

Th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
ar

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 t
o

 r
ep

ai
r 

o
r 

re
p

la
ce

 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

fa
ilu

re
s 

as
 n

ee
d

ed
.  

2
4

 b
u

ild
in

gs
 w

er
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 in
 2

0
1

9
. T

h
e 

re
m

ai
n

in
g 

9
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 in
 2

0
2

0
.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

 

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

5
0

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

5
0

,4
0

0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

-4
0

0
910  Bldg. Maint

G
ar

d
e

n
 V

ill
a 

(G
V

) 
Lo

b
b

y 

R
e

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
d

d
re

ss
es

 t
h

e 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
ac

o
u

st
ic

 c
ei

lin
g,

 w
al

lp
ap

er
 a

n
d

 c
ar

p
et

 in
 G

V
 

lo
b

b
ie

s.
  A

ll 
w

al
ls

, c
ei

lin
gs

 a
n

d
 d

o
o

rs
 a

re
 p

at
ch

ed
 a

n
d

 

p
ai

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
ca

rp
et

 is
 r

ep
la

ce
d

. 

 T
h

e 
1

0
 G

ar
d

en
 V

ill
a 

lo
b

b
ie

s 
re

n
o

va
te

d
 in

 2
0

1
9

 a
re

: 

2
3

8
6

, 2
3

9
2

, 2
3

9
4

, 2
3

9
8

, 2
4

0
4

, 2
4

0
5

, 3
2

4
2

, 4
0

0
7

, 

4
0

0
8

, &
 4

0
0

9
.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
A

u
gu

st
 2

0
1

9
 B

u
d

ge
t:

 $
1

1
9

,5
6

0

Ex
p

: 
$

1
1

1
,1

6
2

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

8
,3

9
8

910  Bldg. Maint

G
ar

d
e

n
 V

ill
a 

(G
V

) 
La

u
n

d
ry

 

R
o

o
m

 F
lo

o
ri

n
g 

R
e

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

la
ce

 t
h

e 
la

u
n

d
ry

 r
o

o
m

 

fl
o

o
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

G
V

 a
n

d
 L

H
-2

1
 s

ty
le

 b
u

ild
in

gs
 w

it
h

 e
p

o
xy

 

fl
o

o
ri

n
g 

w
h

en
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
vi

n
yl

 f
lo

o
ri

n
g 

is
 d

am
ag

ed
.  

2
0

1
9

 B
u

ild
in

gs
 in

cl
u

d
ed

: 
2

3
8

1
, 2

3
8

6
, 2

3
8

8
, 3

5
0

1
, 

5
3

7
0

 &
 4

0
0

2
 

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

3
9

,7
9

4

Ex
p

: 
$

4
1

,3
2

4

B
al

an
ce

: 
-$

1
,5

3
0

910  Bldg. Maint

G
ar

d
e

n
 V

ill
a 

(G
V

) 
M

ai
lr

o
o

m
 

R
e

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 r
en

o
va

te
 G

V
 m

ai
l r

o
o

m
s.

  

Th
e 

sc
o

p
e 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 in

cl
u

d
es

 r
em

o
vi

n
g 

ex
is

ti
n

g 

p
an

el
in

g 
an

d
 a

d
d

in
g 

d
ry

w
al

l, 
tr

im
, i

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

ew
 

lig
h

t 
d

if
fu

se
rs

, a
n

d
 n

ew
 m

ai
lb

o
xe

s;
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 

co
m

p
le

te
 p

ai
n

ti
n

g 
o

f 
w

al
ls

, c
ei

lin
gs

 a
n

d
 d

o
o

rs
.  

St
ar

ti
n

g 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
2

0
1

8
 p

ro
gr

am
 t

en
 G

V
 m

ai
lr

o
o

m
 

lo
b

b
ie

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

n
o

va
te

d
 a

n
n

u
al

ly
.

Th
e 

1
0

 G
ar

d
en

 V
ill

a 
M

ai
lr

o
o

m
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
n

o
va

te
d

 

th
is

 y
ea

r 
ar

e:
 2

3
6

9
, 2

3
9

1
, 2

4
0

4
, 3

2
4

1
, 3

2
4

4
, 4

0
0

6
, 

5
3

7
1

, 5
5

1
0

, 5
5

1
5

 &
 5

5
1

8
.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

7
0

,1
7

3

Ex
p

: 
$

7
5

,4
7

7

B
al

an
ce

: 
-$

5
,3

0
4

910  Bldg. Maint

P
e

st
 C

o
n

tr
o

l f
o

r 

Te
rm

it
e

s

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 e
ra

d
ic

at
in

g 
d

ry
 w

o
o

d
 

te
rm

it
es

 f
ro

m
 in

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 a

re
as

 b
y 

te
n

ti
n

g 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 

fo
r 

fu
m

ig
at

io
n

.  
Th

e 
b

u
d

ge
t 

al
so

 in
cl

u
d

es
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 

lo
ca

l t
er

m
it

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

re
m

o
va

l o
f 

b
ee

s/
w

as
p

s 
o

n
 a

n
 a

s-
n

ee
d

ed
 b

as
is

 a
n

d
 h

o
te

l 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
s 

d
u

ri
n

g 
w

h
o

le
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 f

u
m

ig
at

io
n

.  

Th
e 

2
0

1
9

 w
h

o
le

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 t
en

ti
n

g 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 2
2

 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 b
u

ild
in

gs
, a

n
d

 2
 la

u
n

d
ry

 r
o

o
m

s.
 

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

A
n

n
u

al

 B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

2
6

0
,4

0
5

Ex
p

: 
$

1
5

8
,3

0
7

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
0

2
,0

9
8

Agenda Item #9 
Page 4 of 7



920  Projects

5
 &

 1
0

 y
e

ar
 o

ld
 

R
o

o
f 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 p
re

se
rv

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

ea
b

le
 

lif
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ro
o

fs
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 a
 5

 a
n

d
 1

0
-y

ea
r 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 

cy
cl

e.
 R

o
o

fs
 a

re
 in

sp
ec

te
d

 a
n

d
 m

ai
n

ta
in

ed
 

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y.

   

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
Fe

b
ru

ar
y 

2
0

1
9

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
0

3
,3

0
5

Ex
p

: 
$

1
0

1
,1

3
5

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

2
,1

7
0

920  Projects

Tr
as

h
 C

h
u

te
 

R
e

p
ai

rs
 -

 T
h

re
e

 

St
o

ry
 B

u
ild

in
gs

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

ai
ri

n
g 

th
e 

d
is

ch
ar

ge
 

ro
o

m
 a

n
d

 t
ra

sh
 c

h
u

te
s 

in
 a

ll 
th

re
e 

st
o

ry
 b

u
ild

in
gs

.
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
D

A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

9
Su

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l $
3

3
6

,6
8

0

Ex
p

: 
$

3
0

6
,0

7
3

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
0

,6
0

7

920  Projects

W
at

e
r 

Li
n

e
s 

- 

C
o

p
p

e
r 

P
ip

e
 

R
e

m
e

d
ia

ti
o

n

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 s
ta

rt
ed

 in
 2

0
0

8
 a

s 
a 

p
ilo

t 
p

ro
gr

am
, a

n
d

 

ep
o

xy
 li

n
in

g 
o

f 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 a
s-

n
ee

d
ed

, w
as

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o

ar
d

 in
 2

0
1

0
.

Ep
o

xy
 li

n
in

g 
is

 in
te

n
d

ed
 t

o
 e

xt
en

d
 t

h
e 

lif
e 

o
f 

co
p

p
er

 

p
ip

e 
w

at
er

 li
n

es
 in

 a
ll 

b
u

ild
in

gs
 w

h
ic

h
 e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
 a

 

h
ig

h
 f

re
q

u
en

cy
 o

f 
co

p
p

er
 p

ip
e 

le
ak

s.

Th
e 

2
0

1
9

 P
ro

gr
am

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 t

h
e 

lin
in

g 
o

f 
b

u
ild

in
gs

 

2
2

2
3

, 3
0

0
2

, 3
0

0
5

, 3
0

1
0

, 3
1

3
0

, 3
3

2
8

, 3
5

0
3

, 3
5

2
4

, 

5
5

2
6

 a
n

d
 3

0
2

8
.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
A

u
gu

st
 2

0
1

9
B

u
d

ge
t:

 $
2

0
0

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

1
9

6
,9

8
3

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
,1

0
7

920  Projects

Se
al

 C
o

at
 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 t
h

e 
lif

e 
o

f 
th

e 

as
p

h
al

t 
p

av
in

g 
b

y 
se

al
in

g 
as

p
h

al
t 

cr
ac

ks
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ly

in
g 

a 
b

it
u

m
in

o
u

s 
sl

u
rr

y 
se

al
 t

o
 t

h
e 

as
p

h
al

t 
su

rf
ac

e 

p
re

ve
n

ti
n

g 
w

at
er

 in
tr

u
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

ct
in

g 
th

e 
as

p
h

al
t 

fr
o

m
 d

et
er

io
ra

ti
o

n
.  

 

Th
e 

2
0

1
9

 p
ro

gr
am

 c
o

n
si

st
ed

 o
f 

3
8

 c
u

l-
d

e-
sa

cs
. 

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

1
9

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

7
2

,3
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

5
6

,2
1

3

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
6

,0
8

7

920  Projects

P
ar

kw
ay

 

C
o

n
cr

e
te

 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

ai
r 

o
r 

re
p

la
ce

 d
am

ag
ed

 

co
n

cr
et

e 
p

ar
kw

ay
s 

in
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
as

p
h

al
t 

p
av

in
g 

p
ro

gr
am

.  
P

ar
kw

ay
s 

ar
e 

in
sp

ec
te

d
 f

o
r 

d
am

ag
e 

an
d

 o
th

er
 d

ef
ic

ie
n

ci
es

 a
re

 r
ep

ai
re

d
 o

r 
re

p
la

ce
d

 

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

0
1

9
B

u
d

ge
t:

 $
5

0
,0

0
0

Ex
p

: 
$

5
0

,0
0

0

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

0

920  Projects

B
u

ild
in

g 

A
d

d
re

ss
 S

ig
n

s 
&

 

C
u

l-
d

e
-s

ac
 

N
u

m
b

e
rs

 

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 u
p

gr
ad

e 
b

u
ild

in
g 

an
d

 c
u

l-

d
e-

sa
c 

(C
D

S)
 s

ig
n

ag
e 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
ei

r 
vi

si
b

ili
ty

.  
Th

e 

M
&

C
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

is
 f

o
cu

se
d

 o
n

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
C

D
S 

si
gn

s 
w

it
h

 a
 la

rg
er

, m
o

re
 v

is
ib

le
 s

ig
n

, a
n

d
 

u
p

o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

cu
l-

d
e-

sa
cs

, s
ta

ff
 w

ill
 

co
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
 b

u
ild

in
g 

ad
d

re
ss

 s
ig

n
s.

  S
ta

ff
 is

 

u
si

n
g 

la
rg

er
, t

ra
ff

ic
-r

at
ed

, h
ig

h
 r

ef
le

ct
iv

it
y 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
ei

r 
vi

si
b

ili
ty

 a
t 

n
ig

h
t.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

0
1

9

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

3
3

,9
7

0

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l:

 $
2

3
,0

0
0

Ex
p

: 
$

3
3

,0
0

1

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

2
3

,9
6

9

Agenda Item #9 
Page 5 of 7



920  Projects
A

sp
h

al
t 

P
av

in
g 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 p
re

se
rv

in
g 

th
e 

in
te

gr
it

y 

o
f 

cu
l-

d
e-

sa
c 

st
re

et
 p

av
in

g.
  A

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

, 

as
p

h
al

t 
p

av
in

g 
is

 in
sp

ec
te

d
 a

n
d

 r
at

ed
 f

o
r 

w
ea

r 

an
n

u
al

ly
. T

h
e 

lif
e 

fo
r 

as
p

h
al

t 
p

av
in

g 
is

 e
st

im
at

ed
 a

t 
2

0
 

ye
ar

s.
 T

h
e 

2
0

1
9

 p
ro

gr
am

 w
ill

 c
o

n
si

st
 o

f 
1

4
3

,2
1

1
 

sq
u

ar
e 

fe
et

 o
f 

p
av

in
g 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t.
 

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

0
1

9
B

u
d

ge
t:

 $
5

4
3

,2
2

3

Ex
p

: 
$

5
4

0
,8

8
2

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

2
,3

4
1

920  Projects

D
ry

 R
o

t 
P

ro
gr

am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
 a

n
d

 im
p

le
m

en
t 

a 

sy
st

em
at

ic
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 e

ra
d

ic
at

in
g 

w
o

o
d

 r
o

t 

th
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
Th

ir
d

 M
u

tu
al

.  
 

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
,0

2
5

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

1
,0

0
9

,7
6

6

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
5

,2
3

4

920  Projects

 P
ar

ap
e

t 
&

 

St
u

cc
o

 W
al

l 

R
e

p
ai

rs

Th
e 

V
ill

a 
P

ar
ai

sa
 a

n
d

 C
as

a 
G

ra
n

d
e 

st
yl

e 
h

o
m

es
 in

 t
h

e 

G
at

e 
1

1
 a

re
a 

h
av

e 
h

ad
 p

ar
ap

et
 w

al
l l

ea
ks

 c
au

si
n

g 

w
o

o
d

 r
o

t 
an

d
 w

al
l d

am
ag

e.
 A

 p
h

as
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 

re
m

o
ve

 t
h

es
e 

p
ar

ap
et

 w
al

ls
 w

as
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 

B
o

ar
d

 t
o

 r
em

o
ve

 f
iv

e 
w

al
ls

 p
er

 y
ea

r.
 

A
 t

o
ta

l o
f 

1
9

 b
u

ild
in

gs
 o

u
t 

o
f 

4
1

, h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 d
at

e.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

0
1

9
B

u
d

ge
t 

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

2
4

4
,4

9
1

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

5
5

,5
0

8

920  Projects

G
o

lf
 C

ar
t 

P
ar

ki
n

g 
an

d
 

St
ri

p
in

g

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 a
d

d
 g

o
lf

 c
ar

t 
sp

ac
es

 w
h

er
e 

th
er

e 
is

 a
d

eq
u

at
e 

sp
ac

in
g 

b
et

w
ee

n
 c

ar
p

o
rt

s.
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
D

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

5
0

,0
0

0

Ex
p

: 
$

4
6

,2
4

2

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

3
,7

5
8

920  Projects

El
e

va
to

r 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 E
le

va
to

r 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

 is
 f

u
n

d
ed

 t
o

 

re
p

la
ce

 m
ec

h
an

ic
al

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t.
  I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, a

 

sp
ec

if
ie

d
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

el
ev

at
o

r 
ca

rs
 a

re
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

in
te

ri
o

r 
re

n
o

va
ti

o
n

s.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

A
n

n
u

al

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

3
4

6
,6

9
8

Ex
p

: 
$

3
3

2
,2

6
7

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
4

,4
3

1

920  Projects

Sh
e

p
h

e
rd

's
 

C
ro

o
k

A
s 

a 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 P
er

m
it

 1
1

3
5

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
La

gu
n

a 
W

o
o

d
s,

 t
h

e 
M

u
tu

al
 w

ill
 r

em
o

ve
 a

n
d

 

re
p

la
ce

 b
ar

b
ed

 w
ir

e 
o

n
 a

ll 
p

er
im

et
er

 b
lo

ck
 w

al
ls

 w
it

h
 

Sh
ep

h
er

d
's

 C
ro

o
k 

o
n

 a
 p

h
as

ed
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
.  

To
 d

at
e 

a 

to
ta

l o
f 

4
,9

5
0

 li
n

ea
r 

fe
et

 o
u

t 
o

f 
3

3
,5

2
5

 o
f 

sh
ep

h
er

d
's

 

cr
o

o
k 

fe
n

ci
n

g 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 in
st

al
le

d
.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

0
1

9

2
0

1
9

 B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

1
9

 E
xp

: 
$

1
3

6
,3

8
5

B
al

an
ce

: 
$

1
3

,6
1

5

Agenda Item #9 
Page 6 of 7



920  Projects

R
o

o
fi

n
g 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

la
ci

n
g 

an
d

 

m
ai

n
ta

in
in

g 
M

u
tu

al
 r

o
o

fs
.  

B
u

ilt
-u

p
 r

o
o

fs
 a

re
 

in
sp

ec
te

d
 1

5
 y

ea
rs

 a
ft

er
 in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

.  
R

o
o

fs
 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 t
o

 h
av

e 
re

ac
h

ed
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

th
ei

r 

se
rv

ic
ea

b
le

 li
fe

 a
re

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 t
o

 b
e 

re
p

la
ce

d
 w

it
h

 a
 

n
ew

 P
V

C
 c

o
o

l r
o

o
f 

sy
st

em
.  

  

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

B
u

d
ge

t:
 $

1
,0

9
8

,6
3

2

Ex
p

: 
$

1
,1

0
8

,2
0

7

B
al

an
ce

:-
$

9
,5

7
5

Agenda Item #9 
Page 7 of 7



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 6, 2020 
FOR:  Maintenance and Construction Committee 
SUBJECT: Review of The Energy Coalition Priority Work Plan and Deliverables 

RECOMMENDATION 

Review The Energy Coalition’s Task #1 deliverables   and confirm the scope of work to 
commence on Task #2.   

BACKGROUND 

On November 18, 2018 the Village Energy Task Force (VETF) members recommended to the 
M&C Committee that The Energy Coalition (TEC) be retained to assess Third’s current 
electrical infrastructure and to develop a community-wide strategy for electrical infrastructure 
upgrades and EV charger station installation.  Significant delays occurred which extended the 
consultant's timing of deliverables due to SCE not making their infrastructure data available. 
The Board subsequently approved the allocation of $50,000 to fund the project. 

DISCUSSION 

On October 18, 2019 the Third Mutual Electrical Infrastructure Assessment Report was 
presented to the (VETF), and TEC reviewed the assessment report which included the 
following elements:  

1. Data Gathering: How TEC gathered the necessary data (information provided by VMS
to understand previous, current, and planned infrastructure; previous energy studies &
completed projects; and SCE utility data to establish baseline demand & consumption).
TEC also explained the challenges that were encountered in this phase.

2. Site Visits: Representative sites at various parking garages and carports were selected
to develop a holistic understanding Mutual’s current infrastructure conditions.

3. Findings: TEC provided an equipment asset condition evaluation.
4. Recommendations & Estimated Costs: TEC provided short term and long term solutions

along with estimated budget costs to add or upgrade the electrical infrastructure at
laundry rooms, parking garages and carports.

Additionally, during this meeting the VETF discussed the possibility of modifying the scope of 
work for Task #2 before moving forward. TEC is currently awaiting direction before starting the 
work effort on Task #2.   

The scope of work approved for Task #2 in 2018 is as follows: Develop a Community-wide 
strategy for electrical infrastructure upgrades & EV charger station installation: 

Agenda Item #10 
Page 1 of 3



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Review of The Energy Coalition Priority Work Plan and Deliverables 
1/6/2020 
Page 2 

Based on the assessment of the community’s electrical infrastructure, TEC will develop a 
community-wide strategy for potential upgrades needed to serve current, 5 and 10-year load 
requirements and the corresponding electrical infrastructure to meet those demands. The plan 
will evaluate increased system loads from the additional electric vehicle (golf carts & cars) 
charging and will identify if it is feasible to install chargers based on current conditions as well 
as identify electrical facility upgrades required. The plan will include both a technical solution 
and a financial assessment of the recommendations. 

They will develop an EV charging station roadmap that will analyze EV charging options, 
locations and financial models to develop a plan for implementation. The resulting strategy will 
serve as a vision for the community with quantitative goals and a practical guide for how to 
achieve these goals. 

This task will include, but is not limited to the following: 

● Develop load growth forecasts for future energy demands with a focus on electric vehicles
(golf carts and cars)
● Develop understanding of the community’s adoption of electric vehicles

o Collect data on growth of EV & golf cart use in community
o Collect and review previous EV studies completed for community
o Identify locations of existing EV charging infrastructure

■ Understand current usage
o Analyze growth curves and make projections for increases in EV use community

wide
o Collect feedback from boards on preferred charging types
o Survey stakeholders to gain insight into interest in purchasing EVs, understand

driving patterns
● Understand existing rules in the covenants, conditions and restrictions (“CC&Rs”) that would
affect the installation of charging stations in common areas and private areas
● Provide high-level information on available chargers in the market
● Compare and contrast charging infrastructure implementation options including financial
implications to HOAs and residents
● Identify local, state and federally-funded charger deployment projects
● Assess grant, rebate, and financing opportunities
● Develop a 10 year energy load forecast including the additional of EV charging stations at
the residential and community level.
● Optimal EV charging station locations will be identified based on the following:

o Availability of power - review location of existing electrical service with respect to
the proposed location of the EV chargers and assess extent of work related to
new electrical conduits, panels and transformer for feeding new loads. The total
available capacity on circuits for additional EV will be evaluated to identify
maximum number of chargers. Energy efficiency improvements for other power
consumptions may be identified to free up service capacity in constrained
situations.

o Constructability - minimize disturbance to existing infrastructure (i.e., cutting,
trenching, and drilling required for new conduit).

Agenda Item #10 
Page 2 of 3



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Review of The Energy Coalition Priority Work Plan and Deliverables 
1/6/2020 
Page 3 

o Mounting - wall vs. dual mount
o Environmental Conditions - minimize exposure of charging equipment to the

elements, if possible.
o Confirm community rules and regulations for siting EV charging stations to

integrate into any recommendations
● Determine the estimated cost, sequencing and timelines of upgrades to inform capital
improvement upgrades
● Present infrastructure assessment and proposed improvement schedule to stakeholders

Assumptions: 
● No additional community solar installations
● No scenarios of significant additional residential solar installations
● Growth curves of EV adoption based on community-wide EV data and market studies to
inform a strategy for optimal installation of EV charging stations
●The upgrade recommendations will focus efforts on carports attached to laundry room meters
and parking garages under 3 story buildings given load impacts of EVs specifically

o There have been no noted challenges with additional loads to single family
homes

● Assumes recommended medium and long-term infrastructure upgrades are pursued to
ensure electric infrastructure could accommodate additional load

Deliverable:  
● Roadmap for Electrical Infrastructure Upgrades & EV Charger Installation

Staff requests that the M&C Committee specify what they would like TEC to focus on for Task 
2 and direct staff to request a quote for new deliverables. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The budget allocated for Energy Projects in 2020 is $10,000.  A supplemental appropriation 
would be required if the cost for TEC to perform the scope of work associated with Task #2 
exceeds this amount.   

Prepared By: Christopher Naylor, Senior Management Analyst 

Reviewed By: Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance and Construction Director 

Agenda Item #10 
Page 3 of 3



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 6, 2020 
FOR:  Maintenance and Construction Committee 
SUBJECT: Building and Carport Lighting Timers 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive and file.  

BACKGROUND 

Over the past few years, all carports and most of the buildings in Third Mutual that contain 
exterior building lights have been converted to photocell lighting controls in order to eliminate 
the need for adjustment by staff due to daylight savings, and to increase resident safety by 
providing adequate lighting when needed.  At this time, only 43 of the Garden Villa and LH-21 
style buildings remain to be converted.   

DISCUSSION 

The existing timer controls create safety concerns at the buildings where they are currently 
located since they respond only to a time clock, and not the existing lighting levels.  In addition, 
the existing timer controls require the Mutual to incur additional cost resulting from the 
allocation of staff time to change the timers, and respond to numerous resident service 
requests for adjustments throughout the year.  The timer controls only respond to the time they 
are set at and may keep lights on when they are not needed, or keep them off when the 
weather conditions make it necessary to have additional lighting. 

Protocol for the buildings which have remained on timers is to adjust these four times per year 
based on the projected sunrise and sunset.  Lighting timers are adjustable in fifteen minute 
increments making the accuracy of the adjustments an approximation. Completing the lighting 
control conversion project will fully eliminate the need for staff to adjust the timers multiple 
times per year and continually respond to resident concerns regarding timing. The Mutual will 
save an estimated $10,000 per year in staff time after the initial conversion of the lighting 
controls to photocell technology.   The Mutual has forty three buildings remaining on timers. 
Staff estimates the cost to complete the replacement at $35,000. The work can be completed 
using in-house in approximately 14 months.  

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

If staff is directed to complete the lighting control conversion project, this work can be funded in 
2020 and 2021 using the Exterior Lighting Reserve Replacement Fund.  

Prepared By: Ian Barnette, Maintenance Services Manager 
Reviewed By: Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance and Construction Director 

Agenda Item #11 
Page 1 of 1



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 6, 2020 
FOR:  Maintenance and Construction Committee 
SUBJECT: Dryer Timer Reset Costs 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive and file.   

BACKGROUND 

The 2019 Business Plan was prepared based on the assumption that a twenty-minute dry 
cycle would cost $0.25. It was further assumed that it would generally take 40 minutes to dry a 
load of laundry, creating approximately $110,000 in revenue.   

On December 17, 2018 Third Mutual signed a contract for the purchase and installation of 373 
new Maytag super-capacity dryers.  In March of 2019 the new coin operated dryer installations 
were completed.   

During the November 4, 2019, M&C Committee meeting, discussion ensued regarding 
residents who reported that they could not get their laundry dried in twenty minutes.  The 
Committee directed staff to bring back information regarding the cost to operate a dryer for 
twenty minutes; the manufacturer’s recommended drying time settings; and how much time it 
would take to reset the timer to extend the drying time, if necessary.   

DISCUSSION 

The Third Mutual laundry locations are metered by Southern California Edison on a Time-of-
Use fee schedule which varies by season, day, and time.  Using a large sample over the 
course of a year, staff estimated the average cost of electricity to be approximately $0.1714 
per kWh.  The new dryers were manufactured to use 1.039 kWh per ten minutes creating the 
following expected energy expense chart: 

Cost for 10 minutes: $0.178 
Cost for 20 minutes: $0.356 
Cost for 30 minutes: $0.534 
Cost for 40 minutes: $0.712 
Cost for 50 minutes: $0.89 

The new dryers may be reprogrammed to any setting the Board feels is appropriate.  Each 
dryer will need to be manually adjusted.  Staff estimates that including transportation time 
between laundries each dryer could be changed within fifteen minutes.  The 373 dryers 

Agenda Item #12 
Page 1 of 2



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Dryer Timer Reset Costs 
1/6/2020 
Page 2 
 
 
needing to be modified would take a VMS technician 93.25 hours to complete at a 2019 billing 
rate of $70.22 for a total estimate of $6,548.       
 
The manufacturer’s recommended drying time for a full load is forty minutes.  Although the 
dryers may operate for twenty minutes at a cost of $0.25, they are intended to be used for 40 
minutes at a cost of $0.50.  The Energy Task Force and Third M&C Committee felt that having 
options based on a quarter would provide residents more choices and recommended this 
setup to the Board for approval.  As an illustration, if a resident has a large load they would 
likely pay $0.75, while a few items would only require a single quarter.  Residents are able to 
start the load with multiple quarters and the time will multiply for each $0.25 deposited 
eliminating the need for multiple trips to the dryer.   
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
There is no financial impact with this report. 
 
 
Prepared By:  Christopher Naylor, Senior Management Analyst 
   
Reviewed By:  Ian Barnette, Maintenance Services Manager 
     Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance and Construction Director  

Agenda Item #12 
Page 2 of 2



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 6, 2020 
FOR:  Maintenance and Construction Committee 
SUBJECT: Painting of Building 2129 

RECOMMENDATION 

Deny the request from Mr. Clive Gurwitz, owner of Manor 2129-D, to have building 2129 
painted 5 years ahead of schedule which would modify the existing Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Exterior Paint Program. 

BACKGROUND 

On July 21, 2015 the Board of Directors reviewed various potential paint program scenarios, 
with the intent of optimizing the ability to address existing and minimize future structural 
problems such as dry rot.  After a detailed review, the Board approved Resolution 03-15-161 
which revised the paint program from a 10-year full body paint cycle to a 7.5-year trim cycle 
and a 15-year full body paint cycle.   

Building 2129 was painted according to the revised Trim Cycle Paint Program which 
addressed the building trim components. Additionally, the prior to paint program prepares 
building components for painting and includes repair and mitigation of Dry Rot, Decking and 
Welding repairs, if required.   

On September 20, 2016 the Board rescinded the Trim Cycle Paint Program. Buildings that 
were part of the trim cycle paint program would next receive a complete paint on the following 
10-year cycle, in 2026.

DISCUSSION 

At the September 9, 2019 M&C Committee meeting Mr. Gurwitz stated that the body of 
building 2129 was not painted during the Mutual’s 10-year Exterior Paint Program and 
requested the Committee approve the full exterior painting of the building.   

Staff assessed the exterior condition of building 2129 and was unable to identify evidence of 
paint failure and subsequently denied the request and provided a letter to the member 
clarifying the Mutual’s Exterior Paint Program scope of work.   

At the November 4, 2019 M&C Committee meeting Mr. Gurwitz expressed his disagreement of 
the denial to paint building 2129 ahead of schedule. Mr. Gurwitz insisted that the existing paint 
condition of the building is irrelevant to the request, as painting of full body structures on the 

Agenda Item #13 
Page 1 of 5



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Painting of Building 2129 
1/6/2020 
Page 2 

Mutual’s Exterior Paint Program are scheduled on a 10-year cycle and are not identified by the 
condition of the paint.   

After conducting thorough inspections of building 2129 on two separate occasions, it was 
determined that the building did not require a complete exterior paint at this time.  See 
Attachment 1 to see photos of the current exterior condition of building 2129.  

In accordance with the 10-year Exterior Paint Program, the building would be deemed qualified 
for paint outside of the scheduled program if it failed at protecting the Mutual’s property. 
Examples of paint failure would include: peeling, chipping and blistering. Building 2129 showed 
no signs of such failure with the exception of the Member’s own alteration that had 
considerable peeling. Therefore, staff was unable to accommodate the Member’s request for 
painting building 2129 as it does not meet the qualification requirements set forth by Third 
Mutual’s Exterior Paint Program. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

To paint building 2129 is estimated to cost approximately $19,141 and would require a 
Supplemental Appropriation from the Replacement Reserves Fund for the work to be 
completed in 2020 with in-house staff. 

Prepared By: Christopher Naylor, Senior Management Analyst 
Velny Soren, Maintenance Operations Manager 

Reviewed By: 
Ernesto Munoz, P.E., Maintenance and Construction Director 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Attachment 1:  Photos of the Current Exterior Condition of Building 2129 

Agenda Item #13 
Page 2 of 5



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Painting of Building 2129 
1/6/2020 
Page 3 

Attachment 1: Photos of the Current Exterior Condition of Building 2129 

Agenda Item #13 
Page 3 of 5



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Painting of Building 2129 
1/6/2020 
Page 4 

Attachment 1: (continued) 

Paint peeling on alteration 
metal cover at 2129-D. 

Agenda Item #13 
Page 4 of 5



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Painting of Building 2129 
1/6/2020 
Page 5 

Attachment 1: (continued) 

Agenda Item #13 
Page 5 of 5


	TLHM M&C Committee Agenda Packet 1-6-20.pdf
	TLHM M&C Committee Agenda Packet 1-6-20.pdf
	TLHM M&C Committee Agenda Packet 1-6-20.pdf
	OPEN MEETING
	REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
	MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE
	Monday, January 6, 2020 at 1:30 PM
	Laguna Woods Village Community Center, Board Room
	24351 El Toro Road
	NOTICE AND AGENDA
	Items for Future Agendas:

	Concluding Business:


	Item #4 Meeting Report (for 11-4-19) 1-6-20.pdf
	TLHM M&C Meeting Report 11-4-19 FINAL.pdf
	20191121080813116.pdf

	Item #11 Staff Report - Building and Carport Lighting Timers 1-6-20.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	Receive and file.
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS


	Item #8 Maintenance Expenditures and Variance Explanations 1-6-20.pdf
	Item #8 Third Expenditures Report-Period 11.pdf
	THIRD

	Item #8 November 2019 - 3rd Mutual Variance Reporting.pdf
	Report


	Item #9 Project Log 1-6-20.pdf
	Item #10 Staff Report - Review of TECs Energy Priority Work Plan and Deliverables 1-6-20.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS



	Item #13 Staff Report - Painting of Building 2129 1-6-20.pdf

	Item #12 Staff Report - Dryer Timer Reset Costs 1-6-20.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION





